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/Dated: (QJ[. ? 2017
To,

The Principal

Bakson Homoeopathic Medical College,
B-36, Knowledge Park, Phase-I,
Greater NOIDA, Dist,

Gautam Budha Nagar, UP

Sub:- Admissions during the year 2017-18 in respect of Bakson Homoeopathic Medical
College, B-36, Knowledge Park, Phase-1, Greater NOIDA, Dist. Gautam Budha
Nagar — regd.

Sir,

I am directed to refer the provisions prescribed under sub regulation 3(4) of
HCC(MSR), 2013, wherein, the existing college has to fulfill the minimum standard
requirement of infrastructure, teaching & training facilities by 31.12.2014 for consideration
of grant of permission for undertaking admission in the coming academic year. Further, as
per the provision of sub regulation 3(9) of HCC(MSR), 2013, if the existing colleges fails to
achieve full compliance of the requirements as specified in the regulation by 31.12.2014 the
college may be stopped for taking admission in BHMS Course.

2. In order to verify the compliance of the College, CCH has conducted the inspection of
Bakson Homoeopathic Medical College, B-36, Knowledge Park, Phase-I, Greater NOIDA,
Dist. Gautam Budha Nagar on 18.07.2017 and furnished the inspection report.

3. After considering the provisions of HCC(MSR) Regulations, 2013, inspection report
of CCH and policy of the Central Government for granting conditional permission during the
session 2017-18, I am directed to convey the following: -

a) Permission of the Central Government is hereby granted to Bakson
Homoeopathic Medical College, B-36, Knowledge Park, Phase-I, Greater NOIDA,
Dist. Gautam Budha Nagar for continuing admission in existing BHMS course with

100 seats for Academic Year 2017-18.
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b) Denial of permission to Bakson Homoeopathic Medical College, B-36, Knowledge
Park, Phase-1, Greater NOIDA, Dist. Gautam Budha Nagar for continuing admission
in existing PG courses in the subjects namely Materia Medica, Organon of Medicine
& Philosophy, Repertory, Practice of Medicine, Homeopathic Pharmacy, Psychiatry
and Pediatrics with 06 seats each for Academic Year 2017-18 as the college is not
having the requisite norms in respect of average numbers of patients in OPD.

4. The college shall fulfill the following requirements by 31% December, 2017 which
will be verified for granting permission from the academic session 2018-19: -

i.  all the Minimum Standard Requirements of infrastructure and teaching & training
facilities as specified in Regulation 3 of the “Homoeopathy Central Council
(Minimum Standards Requirement of Homoeopathic Colleges and attached Hospitals)
Regulations 2013” by 31% December 2017 to get permission for a period not
exceeding five years. Failing which, all the existing colleges, which are not able to
achieve full compliance of the requirement as specified in these regulations by the 31%
December, 2017, shall be denied permission from academic year 2018-19 onwards
and action as envisaged under section 19 of the Act shall be initiated against all such
colleges apart from rejection of their applications under sections 12A, which have
been under consideration by way of conditional permissions or denials”; and

ii. all the requirements under the provisions of the HCC Act, 1973 and relevant
Regulations made thereunder should be fulfilled in toto.

iii.  availability of cadavers and mummifies bodies in dept. of anatomy, model and
specimen in dept. of Medicine.

4. The fulfillment of the conditions attached to the permission given above may be made
within the specified time period and compliance report should be submitted to the Ministry of
AYUSH endorsing a copy to the CCH also. The CCH will verify by means of an inspection
that the conditions have been fulfilled and submit a report in this matter to the Ministry of
AYUSH for considering the permission matter from the session 2018-19,

S, The College has to comply with the full requirements of HCC (MSR) Regulations,
2013 by December, 2017 for continuing admissions during the subsequent years. CCH shall
verify the compliance well in time for considering the admissions during the Academic Year
2018-19 and furnish the recommendations to the Central Government.

6.  Please acknowledge the receipt of this letter.
This issued with the approval of competent authority.
Yours faithfully,

(Banamali Naik)
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
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Copy to:

i. The Secretary, CCH, 61-65 Institutional Area, Opp. ‘D’ Block, Janakpuri, New Delhi-
110058 for information with request to conduct a suo moto inspection of the college
after 31% December, 2017 to verify the compliance submitted by the college in terms
of the provisions under the HCC Act, relevant regulations and norms of the CCH and
shall submit the recommendations and inspection report to the Ministry of AYUSH by
the end of March, 2018 positively, so that the matter with regard to grant of

permission from the academic session 2018-19 may be considered well before the
start of next academic session.

ii. Principal Secretary (Health & FW), Department of Health & Family Welfare,
Government of Uttar Pradesh, Sth floor, Room No. 516, Vikas Bhawan, Janpath
Market, Vidhan Sabha Road, Hazrat Ganj, Lucknow — 226 001. -for information.

iii. The Registrar, Bhim Rao Ambedkar University, Agra University Paliwal, Agra, Uttar
Pradesh-282004-for information and to ensure that the admission in PG courses are

not undertaken by the college.

: (Banamali Naik}
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
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